Hewitt, Andre
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From: Andriy Mnih
Sent: 19 July 2019 21:52
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Daisy Green Alcohol License Application Objection
Dear Sir or Madam,

I would like to register an objection to the alcohol license application by Daisy Green Food Ltd found at
https://www.cityoflondon.zov.uk/business/licensing/alcohol-and-entertainment/alcohol-entertainment-

applications/Pages/Daisy-Green.aspx .

Serving alcohol in such close proximity to the Roman House, Andrewes House, and Willoughby House until 11pm and
on weekends is going to disturb the residents to an unreasonable degree by creating a lot of noise. An establishment
serving alcohol {including off-license) during such extended hours simply does not belong to a quiet residential area
such as the Barbican Estate.

Best regards,
Andriy

Andriy Mnih

[l Andrewes House
Barbican
EC2Y BAY





